
DATE: 26 Apri I 1973 

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORI< AT ALBANY 
1400 Washington Avenue, Albany, N. Y, >rnzw 

TO: Vice President John W. Hartley 
Administration Bui Id Ing - Room 326 

FROM: Mr. Wa I ter M. Ti sda I e 
Service Building "A" - Room 103 

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. 216 

12222 

Construction and lnstal latlon of New Somat System in Campus Center 

Yesterday we Inspected and accepted the construction covering the lnstal latlon 
of the new disposal system in the Campus Center. Inspection and tests showed 
that this sys·rem works In a completely satisfactory manner and al I provisions of 
the contract had been met. 

Accomplishment of this job should vastly Improve the disposal of all garbage 
developed within the Campus Center except for metal objects, glass and plastic. 
The high feature, of course, is the el iminatlon of the disagreeable odors 
associated with the wet garbage disposal und$r the prior system. The job was 
completed within a few days after the contract completion date. This delay was 
legitimate and was occasioned by difflculties in the delivery of al I of the 
disposal machines. Accompl lshment of the work should not only tac! I ltate clean­
up within the kitchen, but should make the entrance )nto the Campus Center from 
the Service Tunnel a sweeter smel I Ing place. 

Food Service personnel should be cautioned not to use the disposals for 
metal, glass or plastic. 
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